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Memorandum 25-A018

DATE:  January 7, 2025
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Director M

SUBJECT: Agenda Item / Resolution License Agreement with Pompano Cowboys Booster Club, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the January 28, 2025, City Commission agenda. The
license agreement with the Pompano Cowboys Booster Club, Inc. is to utilize the City’s lots near
McNair Park and Center to organize, program and manage food truck events. The term of the
agreement is for one year upon execution by both parties. In the event the City determines the
licensee to be in full compliance with the agreement, the City Commission may approve to renew
the agreement for an additional two periods of one year.

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at 954-786-4191.

ath

cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Amy Schmidt, Contract Manager
Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Director



